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Questions categorized as “substantially similar” may be restated and/or consolidated.  Questions 
deemed outside the scope of completing a successful bid may not be answered. 
 
1. Will you please confirm investment managers that fall under the Section 202(a)(11)(a) of the 40 Act meet the 

minimum requirement as written in Section III, A. of the RFP. 
 

Confirmed.  We will accept strategies from candidates that fall under this section of the 40 Act as meeting 
the minimum requirement in Section III, A. of the RFP. 

 
 
2. We would like to submit a strategy that does not meet all the “desirable” criteria in Section III of the RFP.  

Will our strategy be considered or eliminated from contention? 
 

The RFP provides both minimum and desirable criteria.  Any RFP response submitted that does not meet 
the minimum criteria will be eliminated from consideration.  In contrast, desirable criteria are listed to provide 
potential candidates additional context around characteristics the System may consider when identifying 
qualified strategies.  While it is not the System’s intention to eliminate qualified strategies that do not meet 
each desirable criterion from contention, depending on the number of responses received, these criteria 
could be used to screen the list of potential candidates.  

 
 
3. Would the System consider being more than half of the AUM in a particular vehicle managed identically to 

all other assets in the strategy whose combined assets exceed $500M?  
 

Yes.  The System would not eliminate this strategy from consideration. 
 
 
4. We have multiple strategies we would like to submit.  Should we respond to the RFP with strategy “X” or 

strategy “Y”? 
 

We encourage potential candidates to submit a separate (distinct) RFP response for each strategy they 
would like the System to consider.  Multiple strategies submitted by the same firm will be evaluated 
independently of one another. 

 
 
5. Will EM Small Cap Equity products benchmarked to the MSCI EM Small Cap Index be considered?   
 

The System is seeking to identify a strategy specifically benchmarked to the MSCI Emerging Markets (Net) 
Index. 

 
 
6. Can you please clarify how Sections V.B and V.H of the General Terms and Conditions would apply in the 

context of a pooled investment vehicle, such as a mutual fund or a collective investment trust?   
 

The System currently employs several pooled investment vehicles in a variety of asset classes.  Where 
appropriate and necessary, the System employs the use of “side-letters” to cover any items required by OK 
law that are either absent or in conflict with a pooled investment vehicle’s offering documents or prospectus. 

  



7. Section II, Paragraph B states that the System shall provide prompt and reasonable access to a candidate’s 
RFP response only after a contract is awarded or the solicitation is canceled.  As part of our response to the 
System, we will be providing non-public, confidential information about our company and our strategy.  Will 
our RFP response be eligible to take advantage of trade secret exemptions under the Oklahoma Open 
Records Act or, in the alternative, have an opportunity to submit a redacted version of the RFP response?  
 
The System does not have sufficient information to determine whether you would qualify for a trade secrets 
exemption under the Oklahoma Open Records Act (see Larceny of Trade Secrets, 21 O.S. § 1732, and the 
Uniform Trade Secrets Act, 78 O.S. §§ 85, et seq.) If you believe that any of the information that you will 
submit in your Proposal is exempt or confidential under a specific state or federal statute, and therefore not 
subject to public access under the Oklahoma Open Records Act, you should place said documents/records 
in a separate view-only electronic file attachment (or in a sealed envelope for any hard copies) marked 
“Confidential” and identify the federal and/or state law that creates said privilege.  DO NOT label your entire 
Proposal as “Confidential” – label only those portions of your Proposal that you feel are exempt or are made 
confidential by state or federal law as “Confidential”.  If the System receives a request by a third party to 
review or copy records properly identified as “Confidential,” you will be notified of the request and, if 
necessary, given the opportunity to defend your position that those documents are confidential and not 
subject to the Oklahoma Open Records Act. 

 
 
8. Section II, Paragraph I(2) requires the candidate to agree that this solicitation and the bidder’s response will 

be incorporated by reference into any resulting agreement. Please elaborate on what it means to “incorporate 
by reference” the entirety of our RFP response.  

 
The bidder will be bound by the System’s internal policies, rules and laws identified in the RFP as well as the 
terms of the bidder’s proposal.  The System will work with the winning bidder to determine the appropriate 
manner in which that should be reflected in the agreement.  

 
 
9. Appendix B, Item 87 asks if the candidate will acknowledge in writing “your role as a delegated fiduciary to 

the System.”  We will be offering a limited partnership vehicle in response to the System’s RFP.  In the 
context of a commingled fund investment, where we would not provide investment advice directly to the 
System, is there still an expectation that we acknowledge our role as delegated fiduciary to the System?  

 
If the winning bidder would be deemed a fiduciary under 11 O.S. Section 49-100.10(D), such an 
acknowledgment would be expected.  

 


